Requisition

Supplier: COSTCO 0000035253 Business Unit: GENFD OPEN
1600 EXPO PKWY Req ID: Date Page
SACRAMENTO CA 95815 0001018670 04/16/2019 1
United States Requisition Name: .
‘ COSTCO - FA AWARENESS FAIR
Phone: (916) 563-7002 Requester Bidg#
email: Ali Padash FIN AID
Requester Signature
Ship To: RECEIVING
' 10 COLLEGE PARKWAY Buyer: Brenda Haney
FOLSOM CA 95630-6798 Approved:
Entered By: PADASHA 16-APR-2019
Line-Schd Description Quantity UOM Price Extended Amt Due Date |
1-1 . FOOD & SUPPLIES FOR FINANCIAL AID 1 EA 450.00 450.00

AWARENESS LITERACY FAIR

APRIL 24, 2019

NOT TO EXCEED $4856.00 (INCLUDING TAX)

BU Acct Fd  Org Prog Sub  Proj
" GENFD 5200 12 FL.VS.FAOF 64600 00000 438a

| 450.00 Sub-total
' 34.88 Est. tax

Total Requisition Amount: 484.88

Amount
450.00

For grants/special projects

This purchase is in compliance with the requirement of

Purchases Charged to Catagorical Programs, Grants or

Special Project.

Name:

pproval Signature

Approval Signature

Approval Signature




FOLSOM LAKE COLLEGE

EL DORADO CENTER | RANCHO CORDOVA CENTER

Main Folsom campus

Quad in front o_f the Falcon’s Roost

Wednesday, April 24, 2019
11:30am - 1:30pm




Korniychuk, Margarita

From: PadashA@flc.losrios.edu

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 2:20 PM
To: FLC-Requisitions

Subject: - 0001018670 COSTCO

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Workflow Notification

Priority:

Date Sent: 2019-04-16

Sent To: FLCRequisitions@losrios.edu
cc:

“Please click on the link below to access this transaction:
https://fs.losrios.edu/psp/staff/EMPLOYEE/ERP/c/REQUISITION_ITEMS.REQUISITIONS.GBL?Page=REQ_FORM&BUSINESS
_UNIT=GENFD&REQ_ID=0001018670&Action=U
Message Text:

Since | oversee the BFAP (Fund 12) budget, | added a comment indicating Budget & Categorical Approved.

Thank you, ' .
Ali



